	Telecommunication Standardization
Bureau
	[bookmark: ditulogo][image: ]

	
	









[bookmark: Date]	Geneva, 10 January 2012


2

Place des Nations		Telephone 	+41 22 730 51 11	Telex 421 000 uit ch	E-mail:	itumail@itu.int
CH-1211 Geneva 20	Telefax	Gr3:	+41 22 733 72 56	Telegram ITU GENEVE	www.itu.int
Switzerland	Gr4:	+41 22 730 65 00

C:\Users\andriama\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\5K3PE3NW\247E.docx	10.01.12	10.01.12
	[bookmark: RefData]Ref:
	TSB Circular 247
COM 5/JKK

	
	

	Tel:
	+41 22 730 5780

	Fax:
	+41 22 730 5853

	E-mail:
	tsbsg5@itu.int 




	[bookmark: Addressee]-	To Administrations of Member States 
of the Union

Copy:
-	To ITU-T Sector Members;
-	To ITU-T Associates;
-	To ITU-T Academia;
-	To the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen 
of Study Group 5;
-	To the Director of the Telecommunication Development Bureau;
-	To the Director of the Radiocommunication Bureau




	[bookmark: Subject]Subject:	
	Deletion of Question 20/5


- 2 -
[bookmark: StartTyping]
Dear Sir/Madam,
1	By TSB Circular 236 of 8 November 2011, and at the request of the Members participating in the meeting of Study Group 5 (Seoul, 20-28 September 2011), the above-mentioned Question was submitted for deletion, in accordance with Resolution 1, Section 7, of WTSA (Johannesburg, 2008).
2	The conditions governing the deletion of this Question were met on 8 January 2012.
3	No objection to this deletion was received.
Question 20/5: Data collection for energy efficiency for ICTs over the lifecycle is therefore deleted.
Yours faithfully,

Malcolm Johnson
Director of the Telecommunication
Standardization Bureau
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